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1. Amendments to Prequalification Documents 

 

No. Prequalification Documents  Amendments 

1.  
Part 1: Prequalification Procedures  

Section III- Qualification Criteria B.10 

Contractor’s Presentation (Series 

No.10), Item (a), Page 18 

 

 

 

 

Remove:  

Part 1, Section III, Page 18, Rev. 0 

 

Add:  

Part 1, Section III, Page 18, Rev. 1 

 

Refer to Attachment 1 to this 

Prequalification Circular 

 

 

2. Response to the Prequalification Queries   

No Query Response 

1.  10. Contractor’s Presentation (Series 
No. 10)  

(a) The Applicant will be invited for a 
presentation at the Authority’s 

premises after receipt of the 
prequalification documents. The 

presentation will take place two (2)  

weeks before the submission closing 
date. The attendance is mandatory 
and shall be presented by the staff of 

the Applicant with the following 
experience   

a. Technical Director Tunneling  

b. Project Director  

c. Construction Manager …….. 

 

* Further to the review of the above 
sentence, we are in doubt whether 
Contractor’s Presentation should be 

made before or after submission of 
PQ. 

Please clarify for us - “The Applicant 

will be invited for a presentation at 
the Authority’s premises after receipt 

of the prequalification documents”. 

 

Applicants shall refer to Attachment 
1 of Prequalification Circular No. 1. 

Prequalification Circular No. 01 
Annexure 1 
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No Query Response 

2.  Clarification for Presentation Date:  

Refer to Section III - Qualification 
Criteria, B. Qualification Criteria, 10. 

Contractor’s Presentation (Series No. 
10). Please confirm if the PQ 

presentation would be presented 2 
weeks before the PQ submission 
deadline or the tender submission 

deadline? 

Applicants shall refer to Attachment 
1 of Prequalification Circular No. 1. 

3.  Clarification for Form General Project 
Experience requirements for JV 

Members:  

Refer to Section III - Qualification 
Criteria, B. Qualification Criteria, 6. 

Company Experience in the similar 
scope of work (Series No. 6) and C. 

Compliance Table. Kindly confirm that 
if all the general & specific project 
experience requirements must be 

met by each JV member individually 
or are to be complied with jointly by 

& as members of a proposed JV.
  

The JV as a whole shall demonstrate 
experience in the stated 
requirements of the Contract.  The 

Compliance Table requires each 
Party to submit their company 

experience with particular emphasis 
on the role allocated to the Party 

within the JV. 

 

4.  Clarification for Pre-Tendering 
Agreement for Joint Venture:  

Refer to Section III - Qualification 

Criteria, B. Qualification Criteria, 3. 
Joint Tendering Agreement (Series 

No. 3). Kindly confirm if submitting a 
duly signed Joint Declaration to form 
An Association (which captures points 

contained in the template of Pre-
Tendering Agreement for Joint 

Venture) in lieu of the signed Pre-
Tendering Agreement for Joint 
Venture will be acceptable 

Acceptable as long as no 
contradiction to the Qatar Law. 

5.  If an Applicant submitted 

Prequalification as sole entity during 
Prequalification application, is it 
possible to form a Joint Venture and 

add members in later stage 
(tendering stage)? 

 
Please clarify above. 

Applicant is not allowed to change 
their entity at tender stage. 

-  

- END OF PREQUALIFICATION CIRCULAR NO.1 - 


